
RFP – INSURANCE SERVICES 

AUGUST 9, 2022 ADDENDUM 

1. Why is the village conducting the RFP? 
 
Response:  The Village’s current brokerage services agreement will expire at the end of the year. 
 
2. Is the village pleased with the brokerage services it is now receiving? 
 
Response:  The Village is unable to comment on its current brokerage services. 
 
3. Losses – premiums for excess policies are driven by exposures and losses. Can the village 
provide currently valued loss runs? How your program is structured (i.e. retention levels, 
aggregates) will depend on loss history. Our RFP response will be far more specific to help Oak 
Park. 
 
Response:  The Village’s loss runs are confidential and cannot be provided. 
 
4. Which TPA services do you use? 
 
Response:  The Village currently has an agreement for TPA services for workers’ compensation 
claims with PMA Management Corp., d/b/a PMA Companies. 
 
5. Legal – does the village have a preferred law firm to represent the village? Work Comp, 
Casualty lines? 
 
Response:  The Village has several firms that represents the Village and the Village also uses its 
in-house attorneys to represent the Village.  Nyhan, Bambrick, Kinzie & Lowry located in Chicago, 
Illinois represents the Village regarding workers’ compensation matters. 
 
6. Timing - The village’s policies expire December 31st. The Insurance Contractor Services 
agreement is anticipated to commence on September 6, 2022. The selected contractor must 
provide a thorough renewal presentation each year no less than ninety days prior to 
renewal….That leaves very little time to adequately market your program in an extremely 
difficult insurance environment.  
 
Response:  Current policies expire on December 31, 2022 and the Village will seek to renew those 
policies with the contracted insurance broker prior to their expiration.   
 
7. Loss Control – there is very little mentioned in the RFP regarding loss control and safety 
services. Is this something the village has currently, values? 
 
Response:  Responses to the RFP regarding loss control and safety services are invited.   


